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Olson, William 
From: Colin_Wasteneys@URSCorp.com [SMTP:Colin_Wasteneys@URSCorp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 12:05 PM 
To: wolson@state.nm.us 

Subject: Notification of Work Activities at former ARCO Bisti and Shiprock Pump Stations. 

Bill, 
Questar has rearranged their demolition schedule to begin on the eastern end of the pipeline. 
They actually began work at the Bisti Station yesterday. They have started with demolishing and 
removing the above ground equipment. This means that they should begin excavation work within 
the next couple days. The URS contact on site is Hector Reyes. His cell phone number is (714) 
401-8665. Please feel free to contact him regarding the work schedules for Bisti and Shiprock. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Colin Wasteneys, R.G. 
URS Corporation 
282 Delaware Avenue 
Buffalo, NY 14202-1805 
tel. (716) 505-1010 ext. 1164 
fax. (716) 505-1013 

Forwarded by Colin Wasteneys/Buffalo/URSCorp on 07/03/2001 01:50 PM 

Colin 

Wasteneys To: wolson@state.nm.us 

cc: 

06/13/2001 Subject: Former ARCO Line 90 Pump Station Remediation Update 

04:28 PM 

Bill, 

I wanted to give you a brief update on the planned remediation work at the former ARCO Line 90 
Pump stations located at Bisti and Shiprock (Cases 3R0375 and 3R0376). 

In your workplan approval letter dated April 9, 2001, you requested that a remedial action report 
be submitted by June 9, 2001. 

The remediation work has not begun yet. As you may recall, our remediation work will be done in 
conjunction with Questar's demolition activities. Questar has only just received bids for the 
demolition and they plan on beginning work in early July. 

Based on this start date, we would plan on submitting remedial action reports for the Bisti and 
Shiprock facilities by August 31, 2001. 

Please reply or call if you have any questions. 

Colin Wasteneys, R.G. 
URS Corporation 
282 Delaware Avenue 
Buffalo, NY 14202-1805 
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tel. (716) 505-1010 ext. 1164 
fax. (716) 505-1013 



Olson, William 
From: Colin_Wasteneys@URSCorp.com [SMTP:Colin_Wasteneys@URSCorp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2001 2:29 PM 
To: wolson@state.nm.us 

Subject: Former ARCO Line 90 Pump Station Remediation Update 

Bill, 
I wanted to give you a brief update on the planned remediation work at the former ARCO Line 90 
Pump stations located at Bisti and Shiprock (Cases 3R0375 and 3R0376). 

In your workplan approval letter dated April 9, 2001, you requested that a remedial action report 
be submitted by June 9, 2001. 

The remediation work has not begun yet. As you may recall, our remediation work will be done in 
conjunction with Questar's demolition activities. Questar has only just received bids for the 
demolition and they plan on beginning work in early July. 

Based on this start date, we would plan on submitting remedial action reports for the Bisti and 
Shiprock facilities by August 31, 2001. 

Please reply or call if you have any questions. 

Colin Wasteneys, R.G. 
URS Corporation 
282 Delaware Avenue 
Buffalo, NY 14202-1805 
tel. (716) 505-1010 ext. 1164 
fax. (716) 505-1013 



URS O 
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February 2, 2001 : v i l l i 
FEB 5 

Mr. Bill Olson 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

SUBJECT: REMEDIAL ACTION WORK PLANS, FORMER ARCO PIPE LINE, 
LINE 90 BISTI AND SHIPROCK PUMP STATIONS 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

Pursuant to our recent discussions, please find enclosed for your review copies of the remedial 
action work plans for the Line 90 Bisti and Shiprock Pump Stations. The workplan for the Bisti 
Pump Station site was previously submitted to your office in April 2000. At your request, we are 
forwarding one additional copy of the Bisti workplan as well as one copy of the Shiprock 
workplan. 

The Line 90 pipeline system was recently acquired by Questar Southern Trails Pipe Line 
Company (Questar). Questar plans to convert the pipeline system from transmission of crude oil 
to natural gas. These workplans present the approach to be implemented by BP Amoco for 
remediating crude oil impacted soil in coordination with Questars conversion operations. 
Currently, Questar is proposing to commence construction/remediation activities in May 2001. 
Questar is planning to abandon and reclaim the Bisti Pump Station site with all current facilities 
(excluding the pipeline) demolished and removed. The Shiprock station will be converted to a 
natural gas compressor station. 

We look forward to working with you on this project. If you have any questions please feel free 
to contact me at (716) 505-1010 ext. 1164. 

Yours sincerely, 

URS Corporation 

Colin Wasteneys 
Project Manager 

URS Corporation 
282 Delaware Avenue 
Buffalo. NY 14202-1805 
Tel: 716.856.5636 
Fax: 716.856.2545 
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